
TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING COOPERATIVE
BuyBoard

Dale Pret'iired 12/7/18End User Panola County

CHASTANG CDJR 1212 S VELASCO ANGLETON. TX 77SOTProduct Deacnption
CONTRACT 521-16

2^76.00'|njSenes: 2500 TradesmanHem # 75

B  Options:
AMOUNTDESCRIPTIONAMOUNTDESCRIPTION

5250CFreight to Panola County$  6.080.00Upgrade to Crew Cab and 4X4
6.7L Diesel Engine
Chrome Appearance Group
Popular Equipment Group
Front & Rear Rubber Floor Mats
Anti-Spin DiHerenUal Rear Axle^
Power Black Trailer Tow Mirrors

$  {1,500.00)2018 Model Discount$  8.740.00
$$  850.25
$$  660.25
$118.75

$$  422.75

$  165.25 S

$$  280 25Elec Shitt-on-the-lly
$$  185.25Uconnect 3.0
$$  280.25Trailer Brake Control
$$
$$
$$
$$
$$
$$
$$
S$
$$
s

$$
s$
$  1,395.00Factory Destination

Subtotal Column 2: | S
S

420.00
Subtolal Column 1 1$ 17,803.00

18.223.00 1$Published Options added to Base PucB[Subtotal of "Col 1" & "Col2")

43.899.6o1nIC: Subtotal of A + B

$  43.899.60~lxC1|D: Quantity ordered

Per Purchase Order | S 400.00
£  BUYBOARDFEE

n 44.299 00
F TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE INCLUDING ( Di-Et

To Order Fax Purchase Order To: 979-848-0436 Attn: Jackie Rudy
or E-mail to: frudy^chastangodir.co^

Approx. Delivery :



Melanie Earle

Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tasb.org>

Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9;25 AM
Melanie Earle

FW; Vehicle Purchase

BuyBoard Quote.pdf

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

The quote is in compliance with BuyBoard Contract 521-16.

Respectfully,

Connie W. Burkett, CTSB5
Contract Administrator

BuyBoard / TASB
12007 Research Blvd
Austin TX 78759
Phone: 800-695-2919, ext 7152

Cocpersihe Parcfasing

Members submitting quote review requests: Due to the high volume of quote verification requests, you**Notice to

asked to please allow 48 hours for processing.are
**

From: Melanie Earle [mailto:melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 7:33 AM
To: Connie Burkett <Connie.Burkett@tasb.org>
Subject: Vehicle Purchase

We are wanting to purchase a 2018 Dodge Ram 2500, from Chastang CDJR. Please see attached BuyBoard quote
contract #521-16 and see if it is In compliance with the BuyBoard.

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.
Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator
Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368

1


